
 

 

 
November 27, 2024 
AVO 37449.004 
 
 
Ms. Ramie Hammonds 
Development Services Director/Building Official  
City of Sanger 
201 Bolivar Street 
P.O. Box 1729 
Sanger, Texas 76266 
 
 
Re:   Lake Ridge Drive and Phase 4 – Drainage Review #1 
 
 
Dear Ms. Hammonds, 
 

Halff Associates, Inc. was requested by the City of Sanger to review the Lake Ridge Drive Plat, Lake 
Ridge Phase 4 Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Drawings for the development located east of Sanger 
High School, between Lane Ranch Subdivision and McReynolds Rd. The site is located within the City of 
Sanger. The 1st submittal was prepared by Middleton & Associates, LLC and received on November 14, 
2024. 

We have finished our review and offer comments as follows. Please note that additional comments may 
be forthcoming after receipt of requested documents. 

 
General Comments 

1. Please address comments on attached markups and provide annotated responses on markups.  
Please note, not all comments are included in this letter since some comments are easier to show 
and explain on the markups. 

2. Please note, an accepted flood study is required prior to plan acceptance.  

Hydrology and Hydraulics 

1. Please provide an Environmental Assessment if there’s one already. If not, please acquire it. 

2. Please provide the previously approved flood study for previous phases of Lake Ridge, which 
shall include the study report, the hydrologic/hydraulic calculations, and the digital models. Please 
note that the Lane Ranch Flood Study dated 4-22-2024 does not meet this requirement, as it only 
includes floodplain analysis in Lane Ranch Phase 1 and Addition, not Lake Ridge Phase 4. In 
addition, the Lane Ranch Flood Study has not been approved yet.  

3. Please provide the as-built drawings from previous phases.  

4. In Lake Ridge Drive plat, it appears that the proposed road is encroaching effective floodplain. 
Please note that a flood study incorporating the encroachment needs to be provided for review. 

5. In Lake Ridge Phase 4 Preliminary Plat, it appears that the fully developed floodplain is within the 
lot. Please note that “Natural creeks including FEMA streams shall have a dedicated Floodplain 
Easement encompassing the 100-year fully developed floodplain plus ten (10) feet on each side 
of this floodplain.” (Drainage Section 3.7) Please revise. 

6. In Lake Ridge Phase 4 Preliminary Plat (PPT1), there are multiple locations showing fill in 
effective FEMA Flood Zone AE. Please note that it is required to: 

a. incorporate the fill to the flood study model and provide the digital data for review. 
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b. show and label cross-sections with existing and fully developed 100-yr flood elevations. 

7. In Lake Ridge Phase 4 Preliminary Plat (PPT2), the 100-yr fully developed floodplain shall not 
cross a proposed road like shown here. Proposed road curb shall meet freeboard requirement 
from 100-yr fully developed flood elevation. (Section 3.6.3) 

8. For Phase 4 Preliminary Civil Drawings, please provide existing and proposed drainage area 
maps for Phase 4 storm analysis. 

9. Please provide hydraulic calculations. 

10. Please include tailwater conditions for the proposed pipes to tie in with water surface elevations 
from the approved flood study.  

11. Please provide grading plans to be reviewed. Please note that if grading plans shows additional 
fill in floodplain, it may require an update of previously approved hydraulic models.  

 

The Engineer shall revise the hydrologic study and/or plans in accordance with the above comments 
and/or provide a written response that addresses each comment.  If you have any questions or need 
additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at (214) 937-3921. 

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
HALFF 
TBPELS Firm No. 312  
 
 
 
 
 
Yangbin Tong, PE, CFM      
Project Manager      
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  

 Preliminary Plans markups 



ytong2
Engineer

ytong2
Cloud+
Please provide the flood study for review. Please note that the flood study needs to be accepted prior to the final plat or construction plans.

ytong2
Engineer

ytong2
Cloud+
It appears that the proposed road is encroaching effective floodplain. Please note that a flood study incorporating the encroachment needs to be provide for review.

slotigo
QC_Leader-Text
Show centerline of existing streets. Dimensions from centerline to 
edges of existing and proposed right-of-way on both sides of the
centerline.




ytong2
Engineer

ytong2
Cloud+
Natural creeks including FEMA streams shall have a dedicated Floodplain Easement encompassing the 100-year fully developed floodplain plus ten (10) feet on each side of this floodplain. (Drainage Section 3.7). It appears that the fully developed floodplain is within the lot.

ytong2
Engineer

ytong2
Cloud+
There are multiple locations showing fill in effective FEMA Flood Zone AE. Please:
1. incorporate the fill to the flood study model.
2. show and label cross-sections with existing and fully-developed 100-yr flood elevation.



ytong2
Engineer

ytong2
Cloud+
The 100-yr fully developed floodplain shall not cross a proposed road like shown here. Proposed road curb shall meet freeboard requirement from 100-yr fully developed flood elevation. (Section 3.6.3)



ytong2
Engineer

ytong2
Cloud+
The drainage arrows are pointing away from curb inlet. This is misleading. Please revise.

ytong2
Engineer

ytong2
Cloud+
The storm drain layout and contours indicate high point here. Please label.

ytong2
Engineer

ytong2
Cloud+
This is a low point according to the contours. Suggest to put an inlet here to avoid ponding water



ytong2
Arrow

ytong2
Arrow

ytong2
Engineer

ytong2
Cloud+
The contours show flat grading in W-E direction. May need to add another couple of inlets to avoid ponding at the curve.
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